
Ctt;> i :lu<5onta
253 Main Street

Ansonia, Connecticut 06401

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING, MONDAY, September 1
ALDERMANIC CHAMBERS, 7:00 PM

The Ansonia Zoning Board of Appeals held its regular monthly meeting on Monday, September 14,
2015. The meeting began at 7:00 p.m. and the following applications were acted upon.

Roll Call:

Claudia Degnan Present

Jeff Gould Absent

Robert Brown Late, 7:15

Diana Maurice Present

Elizabeth Gaudet Present

David Williams Present

Kevin Moffat Present

5 Present, 1 Absent

A quorum was present.

28 M%

Mrs. Degnan declared the meeting open at 7:04. The meeting began with the pledge of allegiance to the
flag.

Mrs. Degnan entertained motions to approve the minutes. Mr. Moffatt made a motion to approve the
previous months minutes. The motion was seconded by Mr. Williams. All were in favor of the motion.

1. DSR Properties, LLC, 171 Wakelee Avenue, Ansonia for property located at 26 South Street,
Ansonia, seeking relief from the Zoning Regulations, Section 325.2 and 330 Schedule C Bulk
Regulations, from 7500 square feet required to 6700 square feet provided and Section 315 Schedule C
rear yard setback from 25' required to 12' provided.

David McDermott, the applicant is present He stated that he is the owner of DSR Properties. He
purchased the two properties. They had been listed separately. He stated that they are looking for a
rear yard variance as well as the square footage on the lot. Mrs. Degnan asked when he purchased the
properties. She was told that they were purchased in May of 2015. He then stated that he had a letter
from former Zoning Officer, David Blackwell stating that the properties were approved building lots.
He stated that it was dated October 2014. It had been advertised as two separate properties and he had
two separate closings for the properties. He purchased 66 North Spring and the lot. He further stated
that he had Fred D'Amico do a survey for the lot. Mr. McDermott performed a "perk" test also on the
lot. Mrs. Degnan stated that this lot has two front yards. That being said, it is very difficult to put a
house on that type of lot. She stated that he addressed one problem and that was the fact that he just
purchased it, but it was in the land records as a separate lot. She then stated that the paperwork that
was presented didn't have the proper seal on the map, nor on the application. She asked if he had a
copy that had the seal on the map. He stated that Fred D'Amico signed off on the map and told him
that it was "all set". Mrs. Degnan stated that he was wrong. She explained that all of the maps that
are given to the board MUST have a raised seal on them. (See: Section 20-300-10 of The Regulations
of Connecticut State Agencies, http://www.ct.gov/dcp/lib/dcp/dcp_regulations/20-



300b_minimum_standards_of_accuracy_content_and_certification_for surveys.pdf)

Mr. Moffatt indicated that he saw that on the deed it states that "no building shall be erected .. on said
lots less than fifteen (15) feet from the front or street line..." He asked if there was any reason why he
wants to push it back? Mr. Moffatt stated that he would have less of a variance. Mr. McDermott
stated that he was going by what the zone said.

Mrs. Degnan stated that there are no dimensions for the existing house or the proposed house and
where it is going to be sitting on the lot. Fie then stated that he is planning on bringing in some dirt to
level off the property.

He then indicated that there is some water that comes up when it rains and due to that, he is going to
put a swale in the back and storm drains in the front. Mr. Williams asked where does the water go
from that lot9 He was told that it runs downhill and it gets a little "mushy" where it collects. He
added that is the reason that they are planning on putting in the swale. He added that the water
wouldn't go into anyone else's yard. He then stated that the water would go into the road. Mrs.
Degnan asked if there was anyone that had any further questions for the applicant

Mr. Williams stated that where the 12' 1" is located on the map, there is a house existing and it's fairly
close to the proposed dwelling. Mr. McDermott stated that he is the owner of that house. It's about
15' on that side. Mr. Moffatt stated that the regulations state that its supposed to be 20' there. Mr.
McDermott stated that Mr. D'Amico indicated that it would be considered a side yard. One of the
board members stated that it is such a small parcel, you wouldn't knowthat it's two separate lots.
Mrs. Degnan asked if there was any further questions for the applicant. There was none.

Mrs. Degnan then asked threetimes if anyone wished to speak in favor of the application. There was no
one that wished to speak. She then asked if there was anyone that wished to speak against the
application.

Ann-Marie Bagley, 33 Hillside Avenue stated that the end of her property adjoins both of Mr.
McDermott's properties. She isopposed to the building of the new dwelling. Sheexplains that the
additional footage on theadjoining sides of their properties will bring thenew home closer to her home,
specifically closer to her bedroom and bathroom. She is afraid that this will take away from the privacy
of her home. She stated that she has a short back yard and then it slopes down to the bank. She also
stated that she is very concerned about the decreased value to her home. If this house were to be built as
close as it is being proposed, she may not be able to sell her home in the future. She further stated that
this building would not beenhancing the neighborhood. In fact due to thecloseness of the house, it
would bedetrimental to theneighborhood. She feels that this isonly a financial hardship that the
applicant is actually creating for himself. She further stated that there is water underground in that area.
There is a spring that runs along both sides of the property. This is the reason thestreet is named "Spring
Street". Mrs. Degnan asked if this was natural or piped. She was told that it is natural water. It's been
there for hundreds of years. Looking out of her window, you can see where the water settles. Even if it
snows, you can see where the water shows up. She is afraid that if the water course is disturbed, would
the water flow into the road and cause icy conditions in the winter. Also, if the water freezes on the



street, it will causethe asphalt to deteriorate and create pot holes. She further statedthat while the lot had
not been taken careof, she spent a lot ofher own money to maintainthe lot.

Mrs. Degnan then asked three times ifthere was anyone that wished to speak againstthe application.
There was no one else that wished to speak against the application. Mrs. Degnan then closed the session
to the public.

Mrs. Degnan asked Mr. Novak ifhe had anything to add to this discussion. He informed her that he
believed that there had been a set of plans that were stamped, but he didn't.

Mrs. Degnanstatedthat the way it is now, "we'll need a surveyor's stamp on the map, we need
dimensionson the house anda much more accurate presentation and we need your application
notarized."He indicated that he had a copy that had been notarized. Mrs. Degnanthen stated,"we
need for Carol (Sardinha the secretary ofthe board), to get a copy ofthat to give to us so..." Mrs.
Sardinha statedthat she had never been given a notarized copy ofthe application with the seal. Mrs.
Degnan stated that she suggests that the board table the applicationuntil Mr. McDermott was able to
gather the required materials. She statedthat by tablingit, he wouldn't haveto payadditional fees.
Mrs. Degnan stated thatthe housesadjoining the property are supposed to be represented on the map
with accurate measurements ofthe distance between all ofthe houses. She then stated that he is to
produce pictures ofthe property andthe housenext doorand whatever. She stated that according to
the paperwork presented, it saysthat the lot was created in 1943. She would like to get documentation
verifyingthat information. Mrs. Degnan stated that sincethere is testimony that thereis a waterissue
on that lot, he needs to go to inland/wetlands and get their consent before he returns to this board. In
addition, we needa copy ofany report thatwas made regarding the water situation.

Mr. Moffatt stated that hisonlyconcern is thetime constraints whentabling anapplication. Mr.
Moffatmade a motion to deny the application without prejudice so that ifhe needed to reapply, he
would be able to do so without waiting the six months aftera denial or paying the application fee a
secondtime. The motion was seconded by Mr. Williams.

Roll Call:

Claudia Degnan Yes

Jeff Gould Absent

Robert Brown Not voting
Diana Maurice Yes

Elizabeth Gaudet Yes

David Williams Yes

Kevin Moffat Yes

The motionwas approved to deny the application without prejudice.

There was no other business to come before the board.



Mr. Moffat made a motion to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Mr. Williams. All were in favor
of the motion.

The meeting ended at 7:35.
Respectfully submitted.

Carol Sardinha

Secretary


